Mr. Harrison Salisbury
The New York Times '
229 West 43rd Street

"New York,New York 10036

Dear Mr. Salisbury,’

' 69-01 35th Avenue

Jackson Heights, N.Y.
- 11377

September 14, 1971

I am writing to you in the hope that you can supply me with some
information about the New York Times' investigation of the John Kennedy
assassination. It is my understanding that you headed the team that

conducted that investigation.

I am researching recent American political assassinations, and this
Times project is of interest to me. I would appreciate it if you could

supply me with the following information:

1) When did the investigation begin, and when was it terminated?

2) What were the findings of the investigation?

- 3) Why were the findings never published?

Thank-you in advance for your help.

Sincerely,
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Jerry Policoff



